
Murrey’s Disposal Co., Inc. 
PO Box 399 

Puyallup, WA  98371 
 
 
 
 

November 27, 2012 
 
 
Mr. David W. Danner 
Executive Director and Secretary 
Attn:  Records Section 
Washington Utilities and  
Transportation Commission 
1300 S Evergreen Park Dr SW 
Olympia WA  98504-7250 
 
RE: Revised Tariff Page, Item Number 5, Page Number 5, in Tariff Number 25, for 
Murrey’s Disposal Co., Inc. G-9.  Please do not re-docket TG-121767. 
 
Dear Sirs: 
 
Additional language was added to expand the description and add the expiration date 
on the City of Fife tax.  
 
If you have any questions regarding this change, please contact me at (360) 832-8749, 
or via email at irmgardw@wcnx.org. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Irmgard R Wilcox 
Senior Pricing Manager 
 
 
 


